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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT MEMO

November 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Atlantic Hydrographic Branch

FROM: Report prepared by AHB on behalf of field unit
Stacey Harter
Field Party Chief, NOAA Ship NANCY FOSTER, NOAA

SUBJECT: Submission of Survey W00379

This survey was conducted for seafloor mapping purposes.

There were no products created for this survey.

All soundings were reduced to Mean Lower Low Water using Discrete Zoning. The horizontal 
datum for this project is North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83). The projection used for this 
project is Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) Zone 17.  The survey crosses into UTM Zone 18.

Verified tides were applied to the data where possible.

This report does not include data acquisition and processing information.

All data were reviewed for DTONs and none were identified in this survey.

NOAA Ship Nancy Foster acquired the data outlined in this report. Data are available at: Survey 
not yet posted in NCEI Multibeam Data archive.

The survey is partially adequate to supersede previous data. This survey will be used to update 
NOAA navigational products where possible. Survey data should be archived at NCEI and the DR 
memo forwarded to HSD.


